SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District
Board of Director’s Meeting
April 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, CO
Agenda

. Minutes of March 14, 2023

. Attorney’s Report

. Operator’s Report (March 2023)

. Manager’s Report

. Rate Increase Hearing (6:15 pm)

. Financial Statements Dated February 28, 2023 & March 31, 2023

. Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel

. Set or cancel the next Board Meeting — May 9, 2023



MINUTES

SILVERCREEK WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
GRAND COUNTY, COLORADO

The Board of Directors of the SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District, Grand County, Colorado, met on
Tuesday, March 14, 2023, at the District Office, located at 336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, Colorado

Director’s present were: Lou Arnold, Andrew Burns, Brian Dornbusch, Steve Peters, Tina Steinberg.
Also present were Dennis Troutman, District Manager, Sarah Villa, Office Manager, and Jack DiCola,
Legal Counsel.

It was noted that a quorum was present. Steve Peters called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

15 Minutes of February 14, 2023 Board Meeting.
Steve Peters motioned to approve the minutes dated February 14, 2023. Lou Arnold seconded the
motion. All voted aye. The motion was approved.

2. Attorney’s Report.

Jack and Sarah drafted and posted the legal notice for the rate hearing to take place at the April
meeting. Jennifer Dilalla and Jack spoke Jennifer says Hendrix water engineers should have the
reporting forms put together and ready to send to Granby and Granby ranch by the beginning of April.

3. Operator’s Report; February 2023.
Dennis Troutman reviewed the Operator’s Report for February 2023.

4. Manager’s Report.

2 new taps this year so far. There are a couple from last year that will be ready to tap in once the road
cuts open on May 15,

The heater in the office has been purchased however has not been installed yet.

5. Rate fee discussion.

The board is all interested in following the recommendation of the rate study and increasing the fee the
recommended $5.00 per quarter to $47.00 each quarter. The hearing has been posted and will take
place at the April meeting.

6. Election Update
We only had 2 self nomination forms returned filling the 2 available positions. The election was
cancelled and candidates notified. Andrew Burns and Lou Arnold will be sworn in at the May meeting.

7. Financial Statements Dated January 31, 2023.
The Board reviewed the January 31, 2023 financials.

Tina Steinberg motioned to approve checks 12636 through and including check 12683. Brian Dornbusch
seconded the motion. All voted aye. The motion was approved.



8. Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel.

Bank Update -Waiting for the last few checks to clear United Business bank checking account. Once
those have cleared we will close it. The escrow account has been closed so financials moving forward
will be only 1 month behind instead of 2.

9. Set Next Board Meeting — April 11, 2023.
Board meeting will be held April 11, 2023, at the District Office at 6:00 p.m. with the rate hearing to start
at 6:15 pm

At 6:38 p.m., Steve Peters motioned to adjourn the Meeting. Lou Arnold seconded the motion. The vote
to approve was unanimous.

APPROVED:

Brian Dornbusch, Secretary



OPERATOR’S REPORT
MARCH 2023

. Performed twice weekly vault operation checks and servicing.
. General maintenance at office and garage.

. Clearing snow from garage lot.

. Update meter database with new owners.

. Prepare new Meter Reading Recording Book.

. Locate manhole for sewer service line repair on Big Horn.

. Locate curb stop for frozen service line on Big Horn.



SilverCreek Water & Sanitation District
Monthly Financijal Reports

For the month ending
February 28, 2023



3:04 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
04/05/23 Balance Sheet Prey Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023
Feb 28, 23 Feb 28, 22 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checkinngavings
1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB 199,679.60 227,905.16 -28,225.56 -12.4%
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.0%
1046 - Cash in UBB- Escrow 5,062.47 5,049.85 12.62 0.3%
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust 1,440,527.24 1,335,572.35 104,954.89 7.9%
Total CheckingISavings 1,795,269.31 1,568,527.36 226,741.95 14.5%
Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable 10,461.30 13,978.87 -3,517.57 -25.2%
—_— — =778 851757
Total Accounts Receivable 10,461.30 13,978.87 -3,617.57 -25.2%
Other Current Assets
1090 - Cash with County Treasurer 0.00 66,154.02 -66,154.02 -100.0%
1200 - Undeposited Funds 4,456.21 0.00 4,456.21 100.0%
1205 - Prepaid Expenses 1,206.70 6,033.34 -4,826.64 -80.0%
i SEEVRE
Total Other Current Assets 5,662.91 72,187.36 -66,524.45 -92.2%
Total Current Assets 1,811,393.52 1,654,693.59 156,699.93 9.5%
Fixed Assets
1610 - Land 70,570.88 70,570.88 0.00 0.0%
1620 - Buildings 281,496.57 281,496.57 0.00 0.0%
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 1,192.00 1,192.00 0.00 0.0%
1640 - Machinery & Equipment 7,734.07 7,734.07 0.00 0.0%
1650 - Vehicles 114,623.83 114,623.83 0.00 0.0%
1660 - Water System 1,405,728.21 1,405,728.21 0.00 0.0%
1670 - Sewer System 667,525.79 667,525.79 0.00 0.0%
1680 - Right-of-Way Water Rights 122,006.73 122,006.73 0.00 0.0%
1691 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -1,892,142.27 -1,860,600.83 -31,541.44 -1.7%
il
Total Fixed Assets 778,735.81 810,277.25 -31,541.44 -3.9%
Other Assets
1810 - Property Taxes Receivable 196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Assets 196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 2,787,106.33 2,661,947.84 125,158.49 4.7%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2050 - Accounts Payable 576.24 0.00 576.24 100.0%
Total Accounts Payable 576.24 0.00 576.24 100.0%
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payables 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%
2310 - FICA/FED Withholding Payable 874.08 1,154.98 -280.90 -24.3%
2330 - State Withholding Tax Payable 961.00 600.00 361.00 60.2%
2340 - SUTA Payable -39.49 0.00 -39.49 -100.0%
2380 - CCOERA Payable 8,043.93 4,220.31 3,823.62 90.6%
2450 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby/Town 8,117.88 15,113.01 -6,995.13 -46.3%
2460 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby San 58,263.50 63,883.50 -6,620.00 -8.8%
2490 - Deferred Property Taxes 196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
2530 - Rents Received in Advance 38,500.00 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
2531 - Amortization of Rents -33,905.60 -33,905.60 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 280,192.30 288,943.20 -8,750.90 -3.0%
Total Current Liabilities 280,768.54 288,943.20 -8,174.66 -2.8%
Total Liabilities 280,768.54 288,943.20 -8,174.66 -2.8%

Page 1



3:04 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

04/05/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023
Feb 28, 23 Feb 28, 22 $ Change % Change
Equity
2970 - Contributed Capital 1,387,464.46 1,387,464.46 0.00 0.0%
2980 - Fund Balance 1,083,636.05 893,524 .45 190,111.60 21.3%
2990 - Fund Balance - Restricted 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income 27,237.28 84,015.73 -56,778.45 -67.6%
Total Equity 2,506,337.79  2,373,004.64 133,333.15 5.6%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,787,106.33  2,661,947.84 125,158.49 4.7%
—_— . _S0,93.04

SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District
Supplementary Information - Cash ang Investments
as of February 28, 2023

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

1030 - Checking UBB $199,679.60
1031 - Checking City Wide $150,000.00
1032 - Escrow City Wide $0.00
1046 - Cash in Escrow UBB $5,062.47
TOTAL CASH $354,742.07
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1047 - Cash in ColoTrust $1,440,527.94
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $1,795,269.31

Page 2



| abey

19430 - dueusyuiey @ sijedsy suopesadg - 2996

00°000°0¢ %l 0 00°000°'s 8¢ %20 000052 8¢
00°000°0t %00 09'999'9 000 %0°0 oceee's 000 Jdieday AousBiowiz - g'zggg
u:m:ouc_ms_ b4 w.__mnwm m:o_um..wno - 2995
00°000'g %C0zZL 0€°eeg 26'100°L %Z'zzL S99l 66°905 Soueusjulely @ siieday 29110 - 099G
00°00G‘L %909 00052 05161 %¥'8. 00621 ¥0°86 saxe] jjoifed - 5865
00°000°L %00 09991 000 %00 0c'es 000 Juswdinb3z sa0 - 2955
00°00S'S %9°€0C 0€°€85 65°/81°) %.°66¢C G9'162 L¥'298 asuadxg g sejjddng 890 - Logg
00°000'1 %00 09'99} 000 %00 (0[] 000 asuadx3 snoauejjaasiy - 2245
00°000'8 %00 oeeee’l 000 %00 69999 000 asuadx3 asempieH g Jajop - gopg
00700001 %8205 09'999°} 66'8.¢'g %06 0e'ees 00°¢8/ S934 |efia - Lepg
00°008'L %00 00°00¢ 000 %00 00061 000 dwo) siapop - ssueinsyj . oves
00051 %V 6S1L 0062 98°¥¢ %6°'S81 0521 veeg UjjesH - soueinsuj - zgcg
00°000°0L %G ¢- 09'999°} 00°8G- %L L ocees 009 [eJauay - aoueinsyj - gegg
00°000'G %00 0c'eeg 000 %00 S99Ly 000 S99 Joauibug - 1215
000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 dsuadx3 uonds|g - 9915
00°005°L %00 00°05¢ 000 %00 006zl 000 [9AEI] 3 Uojeanpz - goig
000008 %6°28 oe'eee'l S6°v01°'L %6°29 G9'999 8L6LY @suadx3 yy3099 - 6515
00000 %L P91 ocege 00°6%5 %0°201 S9'991 00041 sdiysiaquiay @ saa4 ‘asusol - evLs
00°000'9 %0°06 00°000°L 00°006 %008 00°005 00°00% S884 J039311Qq - SELG
08'9z¥'6E %0°0 9€°688°/ 000 %00 89°¢r6'E 000 uonersaidaq - gogLg
000006 %S°LG 00°00S°L 90°298 %671l 00°0SZ 90'298 $324 Jainseal)] fjunoy - giLig
00°000°0L %00 09'999°L 000 %00 0g'ees 000 d0qeT Joe3uo) - 0gos
00°009°L %G°€2E 0999z 9¢°298 %L ¥9 oceel 62'98 ssuadx3 Bugeayy pieog - 1705
0091 008 sabieyd ad1n9g yueg - g5og
0005 %P 19¢ 0c'g 00°0¢ %6°2z. Sy 000¢ sabiey yueg - gppg
00°000°Z %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 asuadx3 ypny - 9g0g
000059 %¥°LS1 0€°€80°L 00°0v9°L %00 GO'L¥S 000 Bupunooay . gzog
asuadxgy
ocoelL‘lse %Y 6 CL'9EY'6G  £v'6LL'9S %19 9€'8L/'6Z  SzZ'891l'0z Jjoid ssoig
ocoel‘lee %¥ ¥6 CL9EY'6G  €v'6LL'9S  %)-gg 9€'81.'6C  SZ'89l'sz awoouj jejo
000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 107 j0 ojeg - 028¢
00000t %0°G1 09°999 00001 %501 oceee 00'¢g Swiodu| JBYJQ - 98¢
00°000°0L %6 Ly 09'999'L 1986/ %8°66 og'ees 1986/ dwoduj xe| diysisumo oyioads - geze
0Z°805 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 Isaieyu| jagrung - gzze
00°25S'¥61 %C €S CESTrZE  ZLIKT'LL %eo0) 99cClz'olL  zL'Ive'slL swiodu| xe| Auadoud - gLze
00°000'0L %929 09'999°L ¥L'€62'01 %¥°829 0¢eeg or'9eZ's Swiodu| JuawiseAuj - ggLe
000052 %08 00052°L 00°050°L %0°0 00°529 000 s34 Jejoly dey - goLe
00°ze0'sz %0001 00'229'% 00°2/9% %00 00°9¢g'z 000 sea4 dej - gg0g
00°005°L %0°09 00052 00051 %00 00'szlL 000 S884 uopdadsuj - 0g0g
00°Z¥9 %00 00201 000 %00 05°¢G 000 sabreyd ssueury - 0z0¢
000 %000} 000 002 %0001 000 00°9¢ $834 uononssuo) - ggog
0096001 %0221 092eL'9L  osere'lz  %uee 0€'99¢'g 00'Leg'z S934 92IAIS Jamas B JaJe - OLOS
awoauj
wm:¢nxm\wﬁou=_ bm:_v._o
19Bpng [enuuy "Ng0%  ngqQlA  “ved- uep “'ng jo 9, 38bpng €c go4
€20z Aeniqo siseg [eniooy
wu:mE._O..—._wn_ uwm—u_,.m mm0|_ 2 u_ho._m €2/90/70
NV SS:0L

1O141S1a NOILVLINVS 2 ¥31VM MNIFHIHIATIS



¢ abeyq

e r—
0v°zeL'6s %L'082 98°€2.°6 8z'l¢ge'le %262 €6°1L98y 18°212'vL awiodu| JoN
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 swoduj 18310 3oN
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 Swooduj J3y3Q jejo
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 Sjossy jo sjes - gL 18
awoduj Jayp
asuadx3z/ewoouy| Jayio
0v'zeL'es %1082 98'¢czl'6 8c/ec'le %tv'e6e €6°198'% 18°L1e'vL swoduj AreuipaQ JoN
08'26¢'/62 %1°8S e R AYN G1'288'sz %L 81 €¥'968'rZ 8€°066°LL asuadx3 jejo
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 suogeladQ - sabepy - 1585
0o'geg‘ey %0°G62 08502 8C6.¥'G %0001 06°259°'c 267299 JaBeuey - sobem - 5g9g
00°9¢0°ze %C 9/ 0c6ge's 0/°890'y %¥°L0L S9'699°C 618042 uonensiuiwpy - sebepy - €685
00°000°2 %9°8¥ 1 09'991°L 16°¢gl'] %6°LL1 0g'egs G9'/89 saniiiN - 008s
00°005°2 %666 0991Lvy vioLy %8961 0€'802 19°9¢¢ osuadxgy soyjoegpaniy - gg9zg
00°000°L %00 09991 000 %0°0 oceg 000 asuadx3 |oo] - 0925
00°000°c %8°€01L 00°00S L2619 %€°201 00°0S¢ 218'6G¢ suoydaje] - 1626
00°000°0. %00 09'999°L1 8¢ %L°0 0¢'eeg’s 48'¢ Jueusjulely @ siedsy suoyelsadQ - zg9g9g [ejor
3o6png [enuuy 'ng jo 9, “'ng glA ‘"84 - uep 'ng jo % 19bpng €2 qa4
€20z Aieniqay siseg |eniaoy
dduew.oyiad j9bpng $S07 ® Jjoud E0/k0
Y SS:0L

1OI¥1SIa NOILVLINVS ® UILVM MITYONTATIS



10:56 AM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

04/06/23 Profit & Loss Prey Year Comparison
Accrual Basis February 2023
Feb 23 Feb 22 $Change o Change
——— ——— 2xfange % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3010 - Water & Sewer Service Fees 2,821.00 2,925,00 -104.00 -3.6%
3050 - Construction Fees 36.00 36.00 0.00 0.0%
3080 - Inspection Fees 0.00 150.00 -150.00 -100.0%
3090 - Tap Fees 0.00 4,672.00 -4,672.00 -100.0%
3100 - Tap Meter Fees 0.00 1,050.00 -1,050.00 -100.0%
3130 - Investment Income 5,236.46 109.59 5,126.87 4,678.2%
3210 - Property Tax Income 17,241.12 68,660.75 -51,419.63 -74.9%
3230 - Specific Ownership Tax Income 798.67 926.31 -127.64 -13.8%
3865 - Other Income 35.00 30.00 5.00 16.7%
Total Income 26,168.25 78,5569.65  -52,301.40 -66.7%
Gross Profit 2616825  78,550.65  -52.391.40 -66.7%
Expense
5045 - Bank Charges 30.00 0.00 30.00 100.0%
5053 - Bank Service Charges 8.00 0.00 8.00 100.0%
5071 - Board Meeting Expense 86.29 0.00 86.29 100.0%
5110 - County Treasurer Fees 862.06 3,433.04 -2,570.98 -74.9%
§130 - Depreciation 0.00 3,942.68 -3,942.68 -100.0%
5135 - Director Fees 400.00 500.00 ~100.00 -20.0%
5143 - License, Fees & Memberships 170.00 300.00 -130.00 -43.3%
5155 - CCOERA Expense 419.18 942.64 -523.46 -55.5%
5160 - Education & Travel 0.00 363.69 -363.69 -100.0%
5166 - Election Expense 0.00 26.04 -26.04 -100.0%
5171 - Engineer Fees 0.00 1,368.00 -1,368.00 -100.0%
§335 : Insurance - General 64.00 603.33 -539.33 -89.4%
5337 - Insurance - Health 23.24 9.66 13.58 140.6%
5431 - Legal Fees 783.00 2,112.00 -1,329.00 -62.9%
§561 - Office Supplies & Expense 862.41 389.21 473.20 121.6%
§585 - Payroll Taxes 98.04 124.99 -26.95 -21.6%
5660 - Office Repairs & Maintenance 508.99 200.00 308.99 154.5%
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc 3.87 5.20 -1.33 -25.6%
§737 - Telephone 255.87 207.21 48.66 23.5%
§760 - Tool Expense 0.00 12.49 -12.49 -100.0%
§766 - Truck/Backhoe Expense 326.67 187.93 138.74 73.8%
5800 - Utilities 687.65 589.21 98.44 16.7%
5853 - Wages - Administration 2,708.19 3,139.23 -431.04 -13.7%
5855 - Wages - Manager 3,652.92 4,981.26 -1,328.34 -26.7%
6857 - Wages - Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 11,950.38 23,437.81 -11,487.43 -49.0%
Net Ordinary Income 14,217.87 55,121.84  -40,903.97 -74.2%
0,
Net Income 14,217.87 55,121.84 -40,903.97 ~74.2%

Page 1



@,

SilverCreek Water & Sanitation District
Monthly Financial Reports

For the month ending
March 31, 2023



3:04 PM

04/05/23
Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER §& SANITATION DISTRICT

Balance Sheet Prev Year Com
As of March 31 , 2023

parison

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank
1032 - Escrow - City Wide Bank
1046 - Cash in UBB- Escrow
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust

Total CheckingISavings

Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1205 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1610 - Land
1620 - Buildings
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures
1640 - Machinery & Equipment
1650 - Vehicles
1660 - Water System
1670 - Sewer System
1680 - Right-of-Way Water Rights
1691 - Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1810 - Property Taxes Receivable

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2050 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payables
2330 - State Withholding Tax Payable
2340 - SUTA Payable
2380 - CCOERA Payable
2450 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby/Town
2460 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby San
2490 - Deferred Property Taxes
2530 - Rents Received in Advance
2531 - Amortization of Rents

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
2970 - Contributed Capital

Mar 31, 23

Mar 31, 22
_

$ Change

% Change

269,334.99 304,879.15 -35,544.16 “11.7%
168,927.04 0.00 168,927.04 100.0%
5,062.92 0.00 5,062.92 100.0%
0.00 5,050.92 -5,050.92 -100.0%
1,446,483.89 1,335,858.50 110,625.39 8.3%
— O
1,889,808.84 1,645,788.57 244,020.27 14.8%
5,389.59 2,520.82 2,868.77 113.8%
—_— 1904
5,389.59 2,520.82 2,868.77 113.8%
1,206.70 5,430.01 -4,223.31 -77.8%
1,206.70 5,430.01 -4,223.31 -77.8%
1,896,405.13 1,653,739.40 242,665.73 14.7%
70,570.88 70,570.88 0.00 0.0%
281,496.57 281,496.57 0.00 0.0%
1,192.00 1,192.00 0.00 0.0%
7,734.07 7,734.07 0.00 0.0%
114,623.83 114,623.83 0.00 0.0%
1,405,728.21 1,405,728.21 0.00 0.0%
667,525.79 667,525.79 0.00 0.0%
122,006.73 122,006.73 0.00 0.0%
-1,892,142.27  -1,864,543.51 -27,598.76 -1.5%
778,735.81 806,334.57 -27,598.76 -3.4%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
2,872,117.94 2,657,050.97 215,066.97 8.1%
1,232.11 0.00 1,232.11 100.0%
1,232.11 0.00 1,232.11 100.0%
2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%
1,290.00 944.00 346.00 36.7%
-39.49 0.00 -39.49 -100.0%
8,840.59 5,019.71 3,820.88 76.1%
15,459.50 14,203.85 1,255.65 8.8%
66,440.50 62,333.50 4,107.00 6.6%
196,977.00 196,977.00 0.00 0.0%
38,500.00 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
-33,905.60 -33,905.60 0.00 0.0%
295,962.50 286,472.46 9,490.04 3.3%
297,194.61 286,472.46 10,722.15 3.7%
297,194.61 286,472.46 10,722.15 3.7%
1,387,464.46 1,387,464.46 0.00 0.0%



3:04 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

04/05/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2023
Mar 31, 23 Mar 31, 22 $ Change % Change
2980 - Fund Balance 1,083,636.05 893,524.45 190,111.60 21.3%
2990 - Fund Balance - Restricted 8,000.00 8,000.00 " 0,00 0.0%
Net Income 95,822.82 81,589.60 14,233.22 17.4%
Total Equity 2,574,923.33  2,370578.51 204,344.82 8.6%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,872,117.94  2,657,050.97 215,066.97 8.1%

SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Supplementary Information - Cash and Investments
as of March 31, 2023

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

1030 - Checking UBB $269,334.99
1031 - Checking City Wide $168,927.04
1032 - Escrow City Wide $5,062.92
1046 - Cash in Escrow UBB $0.00
TOTAL CASH $443,324.95
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1047 - Cash in ColoTrust $1,446,483.89
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $1,889,808.84

Page 2



| abey

18430 - sueusjurel @ sireday suonessdg - zgog

00°000°0¢ %10 00°005°2 oL's %10 00°005'2 621
00°000°0% %0°0 ¥6°666°6 000 %00 veeee's 000 diedsy Aousbiewsy - 6'z9gg
Jueusjurel ’g sieday suonesadp - 2995
00°000‘S %9112 16°6v2'L TT5r9'e %V v6€ 2991 SZEY9'L SdurusulEp B sareday 92130 - 0995
000051 %Z 59 00'G.¢ 99°vve %S'v.L oo'secl 91°¢6 soxe] jjoifed - 6855
00°000°} %00 ¥6°612 000 %00 vees 000 wswdinb3 2210 - Z9ss
00°00S‘¢ %¥'061 16'7.8 29°599'| %091 19'162 €T8LY ssuadx3 g sayiddng 2010 - 965
00°000°L %00 v6'6vC 000 %0°0 pees 000 9suadx3 snosue|jaosii - LIpg
00°000'8 %00 16'666'L 000 %0°0 £9'999 000 asuadx3 asempieH 2 Jajol - gopg
00°000°01 %0°'8€g ¥6'66¥'Z €1°05p'8 %S'8 peees rLLL saa4 [ebaT - Lepg
00°008°}L %00 00°05# 000 %00 00051 000 dwo) sieqI0M - 3ouBINSY| - OPES
00°0G} %6'€Z) 05°.¢ 8v'op %0°€6 oszl 29l UllesH - soueinsuy| - Jegg
00°000°0L %81~ ¥6'667'Z 00°9S¥- %8 Lt~ veees 00°'86¢- [elaudg - sueINSY| - GEEG
00°000‘s %00 16°6¥2'L 000 %0°0 299lp 000 S994 Josuibug - /LS
00°0 %00 000 000 %0°0 00°0 000 esuedx3 uoyos|3 - g9Ls
00°005°} %00 00°G.€ 000 %00 00's2) 000 ISAB1] '@ uoljeaNp3 - O9LS
00°000‘g %6'9G 1 16'666'1L ocgel's %0°G0€ £9'999 Ge'ee0's asuadx3 ¥¥3099 - 5515
00°000°Z %8'601 16°66¥ 00'615 %00 19991 000 sdiysiaquap g S84 ‘asusdlT - gy Lg
00°000'9 %E'E€6 00°005°L 00°00%'} %0001 00°005 00°005 S834 J032341Q - GELSG
08°9zt'6e %00 ¥0'828°LL 000 %00 892Zv6'e 000 uonerdaidaq - 0gLS
00°000'6 %.'€02 000522 0v'Z8s'y %0°96% 0005 veozL's S994 Jainseas] funoy - gL1g
00°000°0L %00 ¥6°66%'C 000 %00 peees 000 JoqeT Joenuoy - 0gos
00°009'L %S'6Le 76'66€ 1628 %L L1 ve'eet 19°G1 asuadx3g Bugssiy pJeog - 205
0091 000 sebuey avinueg yueg - £505
00°0S %9°0v el 00°0¢ %00 YA 4 000 sabueys yueg - o5
00°000'2 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 ssuadxg Ipny - 9¢05
00°005'9 %6°9p 1 16729l 6£'98¢'Z %8 LE L9°LYS 6e°9v. Bununoddy - ozog
asuadxgy
0C0€L'26e  %9/G1 2085168  6G'€SS'OFL  %LpeZ ge'lzl'ez oLvEr'vR o.id ssoio
02°0eL'26¢  %9'/6) £0'8G1°68  6S°€SS'OVL  %Lv8Z se’lel'ec 9L vER'yR swoouj [ejo |
000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 107 jo 9jes - 08¢
00000t %S L ¥6'666 00GLL %S ve'eee 00°Gl awodu| 1BYlo - 598¢
00°000°01 %669 ¥6'661'2 0S'ovL'L %L E€LL veees €8°'/¥6 Swodu| xe), diysisumo au10sds - 0cze
0Z'805 %00 €8¢ 000 %00 €8¢ 000 isaieju| [2g/1ng - 0ZeZe
00CSS'v61 %8sl 86',€9'8  ¥6°/¥9'L6 %6°851 9g'zig'ol  z8'90v'vL Swoauyj xe} Auadold - 0Lz
00°000°0L %¥'0.9 ¥6'66%'C 18°09.°91 %1'9LL ve'ees 19'/96'G Swodu| JuswiysaAu| - ogLe
000052 %095 00°5.8'} 00050} %0°0 00629 000 S994 Jejaly dey - poLe
00°Ze0'sz %.2'99 00'800°Z 0029y %00 00°9¢€'c 000 s34 dej - 060¢
00°005°L %0°0% 00°G.¢ 00°051 %00 00°s2L 000 S84 uondadsuj - 0gog
00°Zv9 %¥'6¥1 05°091 ¥8°6¢2 %E 8Py 05°€s ¥8'682 sabieys eoueury - 020g
000 %0001 000 00801 %0001 000 00°9¢ $934 Uo|INIISUOY - 0S0E
00'96€'00}  %6'G6 v6'860'GZ  05°€90'pe %L°€E ¥e'99¢e'g 00'128'z S$934 92INI8G JOM3S ' JBJEA - OLOS
awoouj
asuadxz/awoouj Lreuipio
“gfenuuy  ngyo9,  ngqrxA  aep- uer  "ngjo v, 39Bpng €z Jep
€20e yatep siseg [enooy
ddueuw.ioliad Jabpng sso g Jijoid EarRaim
NV SS:01

1OI41SId NOILV.LINVS B ¥ILVM bV EENI}ENWI[S



g abeyg

0t°'2eL'65 %6°959 81885yl  z8'2Z9'S6 %00LY'L  zeres'y ¥5°585°89 awoou| JoN
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 awloou| JaYiQ 0N
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 swodu| JaY3Q Jejo ]
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 SI9Ssy jo sjes - 0118
awoou| Jayijo
asuadx3/awosu) 1830
0¥°'2c.'65 %6°959 8L'88S'rlL  29'229'se %0°0L¥'L 2evoR'y $6°686'89 awoduj AreulpiQ joN
08°26€°262 %009 68'69S'v.  12°0SL'%p %8'€9 €0°/S8've  zZ9'epe's asuadx3 [ejo
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 suogesadQ - ssbem - 2685
oo'ses'sy %E'€8 CL'866'0L  0g'zZEl's %0°001 26'259'c z6'289'c leBeuel - sabep - 5685
00'9¢0°z¢ %C 6. 16'800'8 0S°0¥€'9 %168 19'699'2 08'L22'c uonessiuwpy - sebep - £58g
00°000°2 %2 9EL ¥6'6v.L'L Le'ese'z %Y LLL ¥€°€85 ¥.'6%9 sapinn - 0085
000052 %¥°e8 ¥6'v29 00'Les %E 05 ¥€'802 9801 ssuadx3 soyyoegponi] - 99.g
00°000°} %0°0 ¥6'6¥2 000 %00 vees 000 esuadxg Joo] - 0925
00°000‘¢ %0°€01 00052 ANV %2101 00052 26252 suoydsjay - 2815
00°000'0. %00 v6'66¥'LL  9L'G %00 ve'ee8's 621 dueusurely g siredsy suogesadg - z9gs jejoL
“genuuy  ngjogy,  ngqra “Iejy - uep  'ng jo 9, 1eb6png €2 Jepy
ﬂNQN _._0.—65_ siseg [eniooy
dduewIOLIad Jobpng sso g Jjoid Sem0m
NV SS:01

1O141SIa NOILVLINVS 2 ¥31VM D EENREY IS



10:57 AM

04/06/23
Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
3010
3050

3070 -
3130 -
3210 -

3220

3230 -
3865 -

* Water & Sewer Service Fees

* Construction Fees

Finance Charges

Investment Income

Property Tax Income

* Curr/Del Interest

Specific Ownership Tax Income
Other Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5020 -

5071

§110 -
5130 -
5135 -
5155 -
5160 -

5171

5335 -
5337 -
5431 -

5468
5561

5660

5662 -

5737 -
5760 -

5766

5800 -

5853
5855

5857 -

Accounting

- Board Meeting Expense
County Treasurer Fees
Depreciation

Director Fees

CCOERA Expense
Education & Travel

- Engineer Fees
Insurance - General
Insurance - Health
Legal Fees

* Meter & Hardware Expense

- Office Supplies & Expense
5562 -
5585 -

Office Equipment

Payroll Taxes

* Office Repairs & Maintenance
Operations Repairs & Maintenanc

Telephone

Tool Expense

* Truck/Backhoe Expense
Utilities

* Wages - Administration
- Wages - Manager
Wages - Operations

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Mar 23 Mar 22 $ Change % Change
- ——— 8% _%Change
2,821.00 2,821.00 0.00 0.0%
36.00 45.00 -9.00 -20.0%
239.84 206.94 32.90 15.9%
5,067.67 299.32 5,668.35 1,893.7%
74,406.82 16,530.18 §7,876.64 350.1%
0.00 283 -2.83 -100.0%
947.83 995.77 -47.94 -4.8%
15.00 30.00 -15.00 -50.0%
84,434.16 20,931.04 63,503.12 303.4%
84,434.16 20,931.04 63,503.12 303.4%
746.39 1,350.00 -603.61 -44.7%
15.61 47.75 -32.14 -67.3%
3,720.34 826.64 2,893.70 350.1%
0.00 3,942.68 -3,942.68 -100.0%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
2,033.35 2,268.06 -234.71 -10.4%
0.00 27.15 -27.15 -100.0%

0.00 1,050.00 -1,050.00 -100.0%
-398.00 637.33 -1,035.33 -162.5%
11.62 28.98 -17.36 -59.9%
71.14 54.00 17.14 31.7%
0.00 4,089.15 -4,089.15 -100.0%
478.23 192.16 286.07 148.9%
0.00 489.71 -489.71 -100.0%
93.16 93.48 -0.32 -0.3%
1,643.25 155.98 1,487.27 953.5%
1.29 6.50 -5.21 -80.2%
252.92 307.63 -54.71 -17.8%
0.00 299.26 -299.26 -100.0%
104.86 123.70 -18.84 -15.2%
649.74 920.42 -270.68 -29.4%
2,271.80 2,625.75 -3563.95 -13.5%
3,652.92 3,320.84 332.08 10.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15,848.62 23,357.17 -7,508.55 -32.2%
68,585.54 -2,426.13 71,011.67 2,927.0%
68,585.54 -2,426.13 71,011.67 2,927.0%
—_———— —_— e — —_———

Page 1



11:59 AM
04/06/23

Accrual Basijs

SILVERCREEK WATER & SAN

Transactions by Account -
As of March 31, 2023

ITATION DISTRICT
Ci 4‘7 Wide E, wd_

Type Date
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank
Deposit 03/02/2023
Deposit 03/02/2023
Deposit 03/02/2023
Deposit 03/09/2023
Deposit 03/15/2023
Deposit 03/16/2023
Deposit 03/23/2023
Paycheck 03/01/2023
Paycheck 03/01/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2023
Paycheck 03/15/2023
Paycheck 03/15/2023
Paycheck 03/15/2023
Paycheck 03/15/2023
Paycheck 03/15/2023
Paycheck 03/15/2023
Paycheck 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2023
Liability Check 03/29/2023

Total 1031 - Checking CityWide Bank

TOTAL

Num

1000
1001
1002
1003
1004
1005
1006
1008
1009
1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015
1016
1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022
1023
1024
1025
1026
1027
1028
1034

Name

Colorado Special Di...

Harlow D. Troutman
Sarah M. Villa

CEBT

Country Ace Hardware
Verizon

Xcel Energy - Garage
Xcel Energy - Office
Andrew W. Burns
Brian P. Dornbusch
Christine K. Steinberg
Harlow D. Troutman
Louis R Arnold

Sarah M. Villa

Steve Peters

CEBT

Comcast

Ferguson

Grand County Acco...
Kopy Kat
LexisNexis-Matthew ...
Moses, Wittemyer
MPE|

Simonson & Associa...
Streamline

The Trash Company
TM Snow Services, |...
UNCC

Visa - Card Services
EFTPS

Amount

505.26
2,461.24
2,782.25
2,403.43

398.00

18,929.09
1,077.07
-1,260.74
-839.88
-11 .6%
-18.99
-107.12
-247.89
-190.62
0.00
0.00

0.00
-1,260.73
-92.35
-1,176.21
-92.35
-11.62
-148.75
-1,508.57

-63.93

-66.02

-42.14

-29.00

-181.82
-746.39
-50.00
-136.64
-70.00
-1.29
-450.35
-824.32

18,927.04
18,927.04

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

12:00 PM iyl i
04/06/23 Transactions by Account - Usited Busiqess Bant
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Amount
1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB
Deposit ’ 03/01/2023 Grand County Treas... 71,634.31
Liability Check 03/16/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -277.05
Deposit 03/31/2023 10.57
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2023 12684 CCOERA -838.36
Liability Check 03/01/2023 12685 EFTPS -874.08
Total 1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB 69,655.39
TOTAL 69,655.39

Page 1



SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Past Due Balances
(Customers with Balances Over 90 days past due over $100)

As of April 6, 2023

Amount over 90 Days Total Amount Due

*
Erb SSG03035 $520.06 $1,041.88
R T T ey
Harding & CO HILO0001 $256.51 $772.08
Hill INN15060 $122.12 $633.99
Home Crafters INN12028 $3,423.99 $4,006.73

TOTAL $4,322.68 $6,454.68



